March 11,1954

Mre De Mng
Box 484
Rising Star,Texas

Dear Sirs

We have received your Form C—-=110 for the # 1 & 2 wells on the louis J. Root
lease,Anderson Pool, Eddy, County. I can not approve this form C-110 since you
filed only one set for both wells,and the wells are located on seperate L0 acre
proration units.

We have typed up two seporate sets of Form C-110 covering these two wells and
inclosed herewith fer your signature, please follow the instructions as set

out in my letter of February 11,1954, and mail these forms back here Lo the
Artesia office of the Uil Conservation Commission for approval and distributien,
(not to Santa Pes)

Thanking you {or your promprattention, I an

Very truly yours,

il Conservation Coammission

LeAe Hanson
0il & Cas Inspector
LAll/=g
cct ¥re PoBe Whitaker,Jr.
Texas~New Mexico Pipe Co.
Bex 1510,Midland,Texas

¥re Ae Lo Forter,Jr.
Box 2045,Hobbe Jew Hexico.

0il Cornservation Commission
Box 871,Santa Pe.



